o o ol =

L}

------------------

CIBOLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Jack Moleres Robert Armijo Robert Windhorst
Chairman 1 Vice Chairman 2" Vice Chairman

Daniel Torrez Martha Garcia
Commissioner Commissioner

Regular Meeting
September 28, 2017
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers
700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Prayer
Approval of Agenda

Commissioner’s Report

Each Commissioner will have the opportunity to report feedback to the community regarding the district they
represent.

Public Comment

The Public has the opportunity to provide comment at this time regarding any agenda item only. Your comments
will be limited to three minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests more information. The time
limit is given in an effort to allow public input but also to move the agenda forward in a prompt yet efficient
manner.

Consent Agenda
a. Minutes from August 24, 2017 Regular Meeting
b. Minutes from September 11, 2017 Special Meeting
c. Minutes from September 13, 2017 Special Meeting

Reports
a. Monthly Sheriff’s Department Activity Report

b. Monthly Road Department Report

10. New Business — Action May Be Taken

a. Plat Approval for Land Division Fence Lake Fire Department Property

b.  Approval of Ordinance No. 17-04 an Ordinance Adopting the Fence Lake Community Association Local
Economic Development Project and Project Participation Agreement

¢. Selection of Two Commissioner Representatives to Attend Meeting with Acoma Pueblo Officials

d. Presentation for Participation in the Municipal Transit System (Carrot Express)



Cibola County Commission
Regular Meeting
August 24, 2017

The Cibola County Commission held a Regular Meeting on Thursday August 24, 2017 at 5:00 pm
in the Cibola County Commission Chamber

Elected Officials Present Staff

Jack Moleres, Chairman Tony Boyd, County Manager

Robert Armijo, 1% Vice Chairman Joseph Sanders, Finance Director
Robert Windhorst, 2" Vice Chairman Michelle Dominguez, County Clerk
Daniel Torrez, Commissioner Heather Paintin, Recording/Filing Clerk

Martha Garcia, Commissioner

1. Call to Order |

Chairman Jack Moleres called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m.
2. Roll Call

Chairman Jack Moleres does roll call 5-5 in attendance.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

1% Vice Chairman Armijo led the pledge
4. Prayer
Commissioner Torrez led us in prayer

5. Approval of Agenda

Motion to approve the agenda with the following changes, table item 9i. Due to a meeting
schedule, made by 1% Vice Chairman Armijo, seconded by Commissioner Torrez, 5-0
Affirmative.

6. Public Comment

Les Gains- on behalf of the resolution for Wilderness, on forest service website it shows there
are no areas for wilderness, it is all researched based.



a. Consideration of Bluewater Village VFD Fire Chief, Preston Neff to attend training in
Ft. Collins, Co.

Motion to approve made by 1% Vice Chairman Armijo, seconded by 2™ Vice Chairman
Windhorst, 5-0 Affirmative.

b. Consideration of CRCC JPS

Motion to approve made by 1** Vice Chairman Armijo, seconded by Commissioner
Torrez, 5-0 Affirmative.

c. Discussion/Consideration of R.I.F and other options

Motion to approve R.L.F. - 3 from Road Department, 2 from Treasures Office, 1 to retire
from IT Department, Move exempt employees to non-exempt and 1 furlough day every
pay period for all County employees, made by Chairman Moleres, seconded 2 Vice
Chairman Windhorst, 4-1 Affirmative.

d. Reconsideration of Resolution 17-25 Speed Hump Policy

Motion to NOT approve and to no longer place speed humps, made by Commissioner
Torrez, seconded by 2™ Vice Chairman Windhorst, 4-1 Affirmative.

e. Consideration of Resolution 17-37 Directing Analysis of County’s Internal Controls

Motion to approve made by 2" Vice Chairman Windhorst, seconded by Commissioner
Torrez, 4-1 Abstained, Affirmative.

f. Consideration of Resolution 17-39 Opposing Cibola National Forrest Mountain
Ranger Districts as a Wilderness Area.

Motion to approve made by 1% Vice Chairman Armijo, seconded by Commissioner
Torrez. 5-0 Affirmative.

g. Consideration of Resolution 17-41 Supporting the 2016-2017 Resource Advisory
Committee Application for Cibola National Forest Road Maintenance Project



11. Comments
a. Staff

No comments
b. Commissioners

2" Vice Chairman Windhorst- A month ago he went to the golf course and 4-h shooting
sports had an event there using animal targets. They need a place to go to use
equipment and he suggested the old building court rooms which are vacant.

Commissioner Garcia- Ramah Navajo fair started today and they have a number of
activities including a livestock show on Saturday. Cibola County was the only county
that worked with the Navajo reservation for some roads 2.7 miles that they can buy a
sail stabilizer. Meeting in Santa Fe — Tribal infrastructure funds depleting due to
situation with state she said the news they got was financial crisis mean a better next
year for FY19.

1% Vice Chairman Armijo- asked about any word on Road 81 from Laguna. Manger Boyd
said they are waiting for a letter from Governor.

12. Executive Session
At 7:56 p.m. motion made by 1** Vice Chairman Armijo to go into Executive Session,
seconded by Commissioner Torrez, 5-0 Affirmative.

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) (2) (7) & (8) the following matter may be discussed in
closed session:
a. Personnel- Consideration of County Manager Contract- Tony M. Boyd
b. Real Property Lease- Cibola General Hospital
c. Real Property Lease- Smith’s
d. Litigation
i.  Douglas Edminsten

- Motion and roll call vote to go into Executive Session for the state reasons
- Board meets in closed session

- Motion and vote to go back into regular session

- Summary of items discussed in closed session



Cibola County Commission
Special Meeting
Monday September 11, 2017

The Clbola County Commission held a Special Meeting on Monday September 11, 2017 at 5:30
pm in the Cibola County Commission Room

Elected Officials Present Staff

Jack Moleres, Chairman

Robert Armijo, 1 Vice Chairman Joseph Sanders, Finance Director
Robert Windhorst, 2" Vice Chairman Natalie Grine, Chief Deputy Clerk
Daniel Torrez, Commissioner Heather Paintin, Recording/Filing

Martha Garcia, Commissioner

1. Call to Order

Chairman Moleres called the meeting to Order at 5:35 p.m.

2. Roll Call

Chairman Moleres does roll call, 1% Vice Chairman Armijo Absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

Commissioner Torrez led us in the Pledge of allegiance, Recited by all.
4. Prayer
2" Vice Chairman Windhorst led us in prayer.

5. Approval of Agenda

Commissioner Garcia made a motion to approve the agenda with the following changes-
Move 7) Executive Session before 6) Action Items, seconded by 2™ Vice Chairman
Windhorst, 4-0 affirmative.

6. Action ltems

a. Consideration of Contract with CoreCivic for Inmate Housing



Summary of items discussed in closed session listed above, Consideration of County
Manager Contract and no final action was taken, motion made by 1%t Vice Chairman
Armijo, seconded by Commissioner Torrez, 4-0 affirmative.

8. Announcements

There will be a special meeting Wednesday September 13, 2017 at 5:30 pm.

The next Regular Commission Meeting will be held on Thursday September 28, 2017 at 5:00 pm
immediately following the Board of Finance Meeting in the County Commission Chambers.

10. Adjournment

Chariman Moleres adjourned meeting at 7:15 p.m.



Cibola County Commission
Special Meeting
Wednesday, September 13th, 2017

The Cibola County Commission held a Special Meeting on Wednesday September 13t 2017 at
5:30 pm in the Cibola County Commission Room

Elected Officials Present Staff

Jack Moleres, Chairman Joseph Sanders Financial Analyst
Robert Armijo, 1% Vice Chairman , Michelle Dominguez, County Clerk
Danny Torrez, Commissioner Natalie Grine, Chief Deputy Clerk

|l. Commission Convenes

A.CALL TO ORDER
Commissioner Moleres called the meeting to Order at 5:30 pm.

B. ROLL CALL
Commissioner Moleres does roll call- 3-5 Commissioners in attendance.
Commissioners Martha Garcia and Robert Windhorst were absent.

C. Pledge of Allegiance

Led by Commissioner Armijo/ Recited by all.

D. Prayer
Led by Commissioner Torrez

E. Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve agenda was made by Commissioner Armijo, second by Commissioner
~ Torrez, 3-0 affirmative.

F. Action Items

a. Consideration of Mill Levy Rates
Motion to approve Mill Levy Rates made by Commission Armijo second by Commissioner
Torrez. 3-0 affirmative.



Cibola County Sherifi’s Bffice

JW%@%&@

Office: 505-876-2040 tnymace@yahoo.com Physical: 114 McBride Road
Dispatch: 505-287-9476 Qoo K POkt CHoehs Grants, NM 87020
Fax: 505-876-2090 m”rﬁ%c;,.cibola_nm.us % Mailing: 515 W. High St

Grants, NM 87020

The following are statistics for the Cibola County Sheriff’s Department
for AUGUST 1, 2017 through AUGUST 31, 2017.

PREVIOUS YR
Accidents 9 11
Arrests 80 51
Transports 14 23
Warrant Transports 39 17
Calls : 1,997 600
Citations/Warnings | 75 | 93
Civil Papers Received 73 39
Incidents 30 53

Please note the above information will change as deputies do all above
duties as it occurs.



Cibola County Sheriff's Office

Arrests - by Officer
Arrest Date: 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017

Officer Arrests Male ‘ Female UNK White Black Indian Asian UNK Hispanic NonHisp
B. Gardner 4 1 3 0 4 0 0 0 0 1 3
B. Pena 2 2 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 1
D. Taylor 14 10 4 0 12 1 1 0 0 9 5
Dep. A. Kemp 5 3 2 0 5 0 0 0 0 3 2
Dep. A. Roane 5 3 2 0 1 0 - 9 0 3 2 3
Dep. A. Romero 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0
Dep. J. McCowen 4 2 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 1 3
Dep. R. Veloz 5 4 1 0 3 0 2 0 0 2 3
Dep. S. Nunez 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Dep. T. Archuleta 2 2 o 0 1 0 1 0 0 o0 2
K. Ward 9 7 2 0 5 0 4 0 0 0 9
Lt. H. Hall 6 5 1 0 5 0 1 0 0 0 6
M. Hawkins 10 6 4 0 T 0 3 0 0 5 5
N. WADFORD 5 2 3 0 3 0 1 0 1 1 4
Sgt. D. Chavez 6 5 1 0 3 2 1 0o 0o 2 4
Undersheriff M. Munk 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
TOTAL 80 55 25 0 54 3 18 0 5 28 52

© 1994 - 2016, Information Technologles, Inc. hitp:/www.itiusa.com



Cibola County Sheriff's Office

Arrests - by Officer For WARRANTS
Arrest Date:  0g/01/2017 - 08/31/2017

o) & et

Officer Arrests Male Female UNK  White Black Indian Asian UNK  Hispanic NonHisp

B. Gardner 3 1 2 0 3 0 0 0 0 1 2
B. Pena 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
D. Taylor 7 5 2 0 5 1 1 0 0 4 3
Dep. A. Kemp 5 3 2 0 5 0 0 0 0 3 2
Dep. A. Roane 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dep. A. Romero 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
bep. J. McCowen 2 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 2
Dep. R. Veloz 2 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 1
Dep. S. Nunez 0 0 ,0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dep. T. Archuleta 2 2 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 2
K. Ward 7 6 1 0 4 0 3 0 0 0 7
Lt. H. Hall 3 3 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 3
M. Hawkins 5 2 3 0 5 0 0 0 0 4 1
N. WADFORD 2 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sgt. D. Chavez 0 0 0 0 0 0 -0 0 0 0 0
Undersheriff M. Munk 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0. 0 0 1
TOTAL 39 27 12 0 30 1 7 0 1 13 26

© 1994 - 2016, Information Technologies, Inc. hitp:/iwwv.itiusa.com



LT bl 3 4 ]
SET C/MAUQL 2 .
Csql o heder o | -

R N A I P

N D(.Mw%\%‘\;@—‘ 5 o

N o \)?/\@Z/ 4 13

ey \)\)of&\ L NE

1% "RoWvefO o | 7

39 Jb




Cibola County Sheriff's Office

114 McBride Rd, Grants, NM 87020

Offense Summary Report

From 08/01/2017 to 08/31/2017

Method Received

Case No. Date Complainant Status
17-000978 08/28/2017 NON ON VIEW
TRAFFIC .
Total 2
DUI/DWI
17-000910 08/12/2017 ACTIVE/PE DISPATCHER
NDING
17-000913 08/12/2017 CBA
17-000973 08/27/2017 CBA
Total 3
LARCENY
17-000983 08/29/2017 ACTIVE/PE DISPATCHER
. NDING
Total 1 :
MEDICALMNARCAN
17-000930 08/15/2017 INFO DISPATCHER
REPORT
ONLY
Total 1
MISSING PERSONS
17-000891 08/06/2017 ACTIVE/PE DISPATCHER
NDING
Total 1
PROTECTIVE CUSTODY
17-000893 08/06/2017 CBA DISPATCHER
Total 1
WARRANT - APPO
17-000877 08/01/2017 CBA DISPATCHER
17-001048 08/28/2017 INFO
REPORT
ONLY
Total 2
WARRANT - DISTRICT
17-000901 08/10/2017 INACTIVE DISPATCHER
17-000923 08/02/2017 CBA . OTHER AGENCY
17-000931 08/08/2017 - CBA OTHER AGENCY
17-000938 08/10/2017 CBA COURT ORDER
17-000939 08/14/2017 CBA OTHER AGENCY
17-000940 08/17/2017 CBA OTHER AGENCY
17-000954 08/18/2017 CBA OTHER AGENCY

Page 2 of 7

Printed 09/14/2017 1129

" © 1994 - 2016, Information Technabgis, Inc. hipdfinwviifusa.com



Cibola County Sheriff's Office

114 McBride Rd, Grants, NM 87020

Offense Summary Report
From 08/01/2017 to 08/31/2017

Casc No. Date Complainant Status Method Received

17-000972 08/27/2017 : CBA ON VIEW

17-000982 08/29/2017 CBA ON VIEW
Total 6

WARRANT - OTHER

17-000905 08/10/2017 CBA OTHER
17-000906 08/10/2017 CBA OTHER
17-000921 08/14/2017 INFO
' REPORT
ONLY
Total 3

WARRANT - TRANSPORT

17-000878 08/01/2017 -. INFO PHONE
REPORT
ONLY
17-000880 08/02/2017 CBA COURT ORDRR
17-000881 08/02/2017 CBA COURT ORDR
17-000026 08/03/2017 CBA COURT ORDER
17-000928 08/07/2017 CBA COURT ORDER
17-000932 08/08/2017 ; CBA COURT ORDER
17-000935 08/14/2017 CBA COURT ORDER
17-000936 08/14/2017 CBA COURT ORDER
17-000937 08/14/2017 CBA COURT ORDER
17-000962 08/24/2017 CBA OTHER
17-000988 08/31/2017 INFO DISPATCHER
REPORT
~ ONLY

17-001003 08/24/2017 CBA COURT ORDER
17-001005 08/22/2017 CBA COURT ORDER
17-001006° 08/22/2017 CBA COURT ORDER
17-001007 08/25/2017 CBA COURT ORDER
17-001008 08/30/2017 CBA COURT ORDER
17-001035 08/31/2017 CBA COURT ORDER
17-001036 08/20/2017 : CBA COURT ORDER
17-001037 08/31/2017 : CBA COURT ORDER

Total 19 -

WARRANT - MAGISTRATE

A £ 0 AS 2 1A Sl C L0

17-000980 08/29/2017 CBA ON VIEW
Total 1
AGGRAVATED FLEEING LE
Page 4 of 7 Printed 09/14/2017 1129

O 1994 - 2016, Information Techolegies, Inc. hutp//wawivitiusa.com



Cibola County Sheriff's Office

114 McBride Rd, Grants, NM:87020

Offense Summary Report
From 08/01/2017 to 08/31/2017

Case No. Date Complainant Status Method Received
17-000963 08/24/2017 CBA ON VIEW
17-000884 08/02/2017 CBA DISPATCHER
Total 2
‘BATTERY HHM
17-000885 08/03/2017 CBA DISPATCHER
17-000949 08/23/2017 INFO DISPATCHER
. REPORT :
) ONLY
Total 2 s e A
DEATH REPORT
17-000933 08/16/2017 INFO DISPATCHER
REPORT
ONLY
17-000953 08/24/2017 INFO DISPATCHER
REPORT
ONLY
Total 2
DOMESTIC OFFENSE
17-000899 08/09/2017 INFO DISPATCHER
REPORT
ONLY
17-000985 08/30/2017 INFO DISPATCHER
REPORT
ONLY
Total 2
DRIVING REVOKED OR
17-000888 08/04/2017 e CBA OTHER
17-000970 08/26/2017 SUMMONS ON VIEW
FILED
Total 2
GATES LEFT OPEN
17-000875 08/01/2017 INACTIVE DISPATCHER
Total 1
ILLEGAL PARKING ALL o
17-000964 08/25/2017 ' INFO
REPORT
ONLY
Total ik
NEGLIGENT USE D/W
17-000909 08/11/2017 NON WALK-IN
TRAFFIC
Pape 6 of 7 Printed 09/14/2017 1129

© 1994 - 2016, Information Techadegies, Inc. hitp//wwvitiusa.com



Cibola County Road Dept.

700 E. Roosevelt Suite 50

505-285-2570 Phone 505-285 3656 Fax

Grants NM 87020

Tuesday, August 1, 2017

To: Valerie Taylor - Interim County Manager
Fr: Gary Porter - Public Works Director
Re: Monthly Report: 8/1/17 - 8/31/17 (A ugust)

Road

€35
48
C59B
484
C34
C254
C41
C19B

Ci4
C144
C30
C42
C20
C58
Cc24
Cc17
C41
c49
C18B

Regular Maintenance

Blade & Shape

Description
Fence Lake Community Roads
Mallery Rd.
Clark Rd.
Timberlake Rd.
Pine Hill Rd.
Chapman Rd.
Pie Town Rd.
La Mosca Tank Rd.

Total Miles

Special Projects

San Fidel Village - Cutting trees.
Canada Rd. - Mowing, sweeping.

Miles
9.064
13.229
0.608
16.400
9.744
0.951
10.714
5.163
65.873

Bluewater South - Mowing, cutting trees, installing culvert & cleaning culverts.

Back Country Byway - Cleaning cattleguards.
San Mateo Roads - Shoulder work.

San Rafael - Mowing & sweeping.

Elkins Rd. - Mowing.

Mt. Taylor Addition - Cutting trees & mowing.
Pie Town Rd. - Hauling (1) load of base course.
Zuni Canyon Rd. - Mowing & cleaning culverts.
La Jara Mesa Rd. - Mowing & sweeping.



Cibola County Road Dept.

700 E. Roosevelt Suite 50

Grants NM 87020
505-285-2570 Phone

Fax 505-287-3656

MAINTENANCE REPORT
August 2017

Road Dept. 136 25,52 2 $ 17.50| $ 60.52
Road Dept. 139 23.98 10 $ 17.50| 8 198.98
Road Dept. 141 104.23 3 $ 17.50| $ 156.73
Road Dept. 150 162.10 12 $ 17.50| $ 372.10
Road Dept. 153 17.48 1 $ 17.50| $ 34.98
TOTAL | $ 823.31
Sheriff's G-78152 $8.00 0.5 $ 17.50| $ 16.75
Sheriff's G-88606 $34.32 3 $ 17.50 | $§ 86.82
Sheriff's G-88608 $155.62 4 $ 17.50| $ 225,62
Sheriff's G-90204 $107.53 2.5 $ 17.50)| $ 151.28
TOTAL | $ 480.47
bwr G-53823 $36.56 2 $ 17.50| $ 7‘).56‘
bwir G-79636 $49.22 1.5 $ 17.50| $ 75.47
bwir G-85669 $48.37 6 $ 17.50| 8 153.37
TOTAL $ 300.40




P i

TOTAL GAS

838.300

$ 1,814.48




G

- CLAIM OF EXEMPTION . |
and iheCib’ola County
Subdivision Regulations, you must complete this form, sign it before a notary public and submit it together with three (3)
legible copies of all required documents to the appropriate-County staff‘pérson: ‘Be suré t6’ check-all-exemptions which
apply and attach legible copies of all supportiq_g quu{nents.' o

To Cllaim'- an Exenip.ti'onsfrorr‘l' iﬁe réquiremcrit:s‘:of-. the :New vMe)dc;z'cSubdivision-,Acta.

The appropriate staff member will notify you in writing within thirty- (36) déys', as to -whether your claim of
exemption has been granted. If the Claim of Exemption is granted, you may proceed with the land division you propose

without needing to comply with the requitements of the. Cibola County Subidivision Regilations. If the staff member fails

to notify the applicant within thirty (30) day after receipt of the, completed Claim ‘of Exemption, the exemption will be

deemed denied,. or if your Claim of Exemption is denied, you may either seek 4a'p§:r__'cj\‘:{aL of .a subdivision or appeal the

denial as provided in the.Cibola County Subdivision Regulations, .

Office of the:County Clerk within sixty:(60):days: after the date.of approval. Shall-an-applicant fail to'record an approved
Claim of Exemption: within the required»time? re'vigw a.nd"ap'proVal-Will-.b'qrequired.agaixi.’* LR o N

Claim of Eﬁ;ex:ﬁptibr;s. must be 'r;éco_rded_a.hd are.in full.{:f:'oxé'é_;;-éhd ,__éffeét;;only Aaﬁe"rfﬁéving beenrecorded in the

This form must be accompanied by an ‘administrative*filing fee'in accordance with ‘the feg ‘schedulé set out in
Article 9 of these Regulations, payable to the Cibola County Treasurer - ~ =~ @ #* “ne il F g T

I, We ﬁ: 19 ()[0\— C{)w /1)[}4/ c1a1m an exemptio_nl:-ﬂsﬁ'iithé:'requiiltementjs:-.of iﬁetN@W‘:Mexicc;"Sub,'division Act
and the Cibola County Subdivigion Regulations on the property described. in Attachment “A” hereto, and for the
following reason(s). Iwe cetti’_fju’cha"c{chi_s#ﬁ@a‘cﬁpﬁ involves: “(Please circle the Exemption yourare-claiming.) -

1. The sale, lease or other conveyance of any parcel that is thirty-five'(35) acrés or larger in size'within any -
twelve (12) month period, provided that the land has been used primarily. and continuously. .for
\ ' A 1978, for the preceding three (3) °

agricultural ‘purposes, in accordance with Section 7-3 5-20. NMS
years. ,
ATIACH COPIES OF DEED, NOTICE OF VALUATION. FROM THE ASSESSORS’ OFFICE, A
PREVIOUS SURVEY, ATTACHED CERTIFIED SURVEY.SHOWING SIZE AND' LOCATION OF

THE SURVEY NEEDS TO:SHOW THE FOLLOWING NOTES: % -+

a. NO FURTHER EXEMPT LAND DIVISION MAY OCCUR ON THESE TRACTS FOR TWELVE
MONTHS:AFTERRECORDATION. % s e s ooy - i oo .
b. TRACT._ -, CANNOT BE:DIVIDED BELOW.THIRTY-FIVE, (35) ACRES BY:MEANS/OF:A CLAIM .
OF EXEMPTION, EXCEPT BY COURT ORDER, TO SECURE A MORTGAGE OR:TO DONATEA
PARCEL OF LAND.

2. The sale,or lease of apartments, offices, stores or.similar space within. a.build

ing.; ATTACHED. . ...
COPIES OF DEEDS, PREVIOUS SURVEY IF AVAILABLE, S AN.

LAN. AND. ALL .. .

PROPOSED SALE OR LEASE-DOCUMENTS. . ;.

3¢ The. diviéiorr of léﬁd,withiﬁ..fhé:;i)oundariéé'. of a: mumc1pal1tyA’I’I‘ACH COPIES OF‘_.-DEED', L en
PREVIOUS ‘SURVEY; :AND,;CERTIFIED ;SURVEY::SHOWING LOCATION+OF :PROPOSED -
DIVISION. i «.%f,- o igtaiéoase o 2ug .

4. The division of land in which only gas, oil, niineral o T rights _ar_é severed from the surface

ownership of the land.” ATTACH COPIES OF DEED; PREVIOUS SURVEV:IF AVATLABLE, -~ i
CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL .PROPOSED

Page 1



10.

11.

12.

. Codeiof. 19865iasiamended; scho

" LAND.

b. (FOR TRACTS BEING CONVEYED TO A MINOR CHILD); ANIRREVOCABLE TRUST FORTHIS

—

LAND. DIVISION IS RECORDED.IN BK. .. & PG. —— . ASDOCUMENT# 1IN
THE OFFICE OF THE CIBOLA COUNTY, CLERK. .. ... . .. .. o

The division of land created to provide security for mortgages, liens or deeds of trust; provided that the

- div.i-sion-is.-notfthe-result.of-a.seller-ﬁnanc':ed.transaction;

ATTACH COPIES OF DEEDS,. A "COMMITMENT. LETTER: STATING THE MOR"I‘GAGE IS
CONTINGENT ON THE APPROVAL: OF THE ~CLAIM ‘OF ‘EXEMPTION, ‘ALL FINANCING
DOCUMENTS. ATTACH A COPY OF CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION OF

ORIGINAL TRACT, PARCEL PROPOSED TO BE DIVIDED, ANY PARCELS PREVIOUSLY DIVIDED

FROM THE ORIGINAL PARCEL AND'DATES OF ALL DIVISIONS. . . ., e L L

THE SURVEY NEEDS TO SHOW THE FOLLOWING NOTES:
1. THIS PLAT CREATES A TEMPORARY LOT FOR MORTGAGE Punoszgigﬁgg;f

2. TRACT SHALL AUTOMATICALLY BE CONSOLIDATED WITH THE ORIGINAL PARCEL
UPON RELEASE OF MORTGAGE, LIEN QRDEEDOE TRUST e (e ,

3. THESE PARCELS CANNOT BE SOLD SEPARATELY UNTIL FINAL FORECLOSURE
DOCUMENT. HAS BEEN;
PERSON. %0 ..l:%

The sale, lease or other 'Eonyg&ﬁéé: ofland that creates no parcel smaller than one hundred forty (140)
acres; ATTACH COPIES.OE.DEEDS;, PREVIOUS SURVEY IF AVAILABLE, AND CERTIFIED
SURVEY SHQWINGLOQATION AND SIZE OF PARCEL(S).

SAAUTS S NS

SIGAT) B AbdLAS reaey
The d1V1s1on“’o‘ﬁ‘lari'éffp’br’éat

T (AT

exemptionfromsfederalrincomes

51 that is donated to any trust or nonprofit corporation granted an :

#“College or other institution with a defined curriculum and-a stident -
body and faculty that conducts classes on a regular basis; or to any church or group organized for the
purpose of divine worship, religious teaching or other specifically religious activity. ATTACH COPIES
OF DEEDS, PREVIOUS SURVEY IF AVAILABLE, IRS. EXEMPTION LETTER, AND/OR
DOCUMENTS DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO EXEMPTION AND CERTIFIED SURVEY
SHOWING LAND PROPOSED TO BEDONATED, "~ * « "+ - oo ' ’ o

SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE APPROPRIATE COUNTY STAFF

as described in § 501 (c) (3) of the United States Internal Revenue . :...:,

The sale, lease or other conveyance of a single parcel from a tract of land, except from a tract creafed

.. within:the.previous five (5) years or a tract created by means of a Claim of Exemption, provided that the -

Second trdct'is Tetained by the subdivider and neither'tract:can be further divided for a period of five (5)

years from the date the first tract is sold, leased or conveyed or'th'is'd_ivision,‘ within a previously
approved subdivision, within any five (5) year period; ‘provided that a second or subsequent sale, lease
or other conveyance shall be subject to the provisions of the New Mexico Subdivision Act and these

Regulations; provided further that a survey shall be-filed ‘with'the County Cleik indicating the five (5)

year holding period for both the original tract and the newly created tract. ATTACH COPIES OF DEED,
PREVIOUS SURVEY IF AVAILABLE, CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION-OF
ORIGINAL TRACT, PARCEL PROPOSED TO BE DIVIDED, ANY PARCELS PREVIOUSLY DIVIDED

FROM THE ORIGINAL PARCEL AND DATES OF ALL DIVISIONS WITHIN THE APPROPRIATE

PARCEL. THE SURVEY NEEDS TO SHOW, IN BOLD AND OBVIOUS LETTERING, UNDER THE
TITLE, THE FOLLOWING NOTE:

DECLARATION OF INTENT

THE OWNER OF THE LAND PLATTED HEREIN CERTIFIES THAT HE/SHE DOES NOT INTEND
TO SELL, LEASE OR OTHERWISE CONVEY TRACT ._, BUT CERTIFIES THAT HE/SHE
INTENDS TO KEEP-THIS TRACT F OR-PERSONAL-USE FOR A MINIMUM OFE FIVE (5) YEARS. IF
THE TRACT IS SOLD OR LEASED WITHIN FIVE (5) YEARS, THE OWNER ACKNOWLEDGES

Page 3



.
T Nal

7 AN OF EXUPTION: 7 I— N
45 LT NAS BCD¥ APPVOUD IR AX DXCDPRON IRV D€ KDY KEDO) SINSON
AT 70 BE O CONTY SO FCLATOS. BE MPAIVUTC ODP IOV 15
Mo 12 NE SKL LIAST OF ODER CONMETANT OF A SWAL PARCIL ROV A IRACT
O L DT 1RO4 A TUCT MBI A IROWRLT APFROND UGG, WA ) o
AT T () YOAR PORCTY PEOVOXD RUAT & STTO0 OF SUBSTUONT SULL 1A O
OMER CONVETANE S B SBITT I3 BE FROVIONS O 2E KW 450 5
. LNGON AT MO DEE RTLABKG IROVDLD RABER BAT & STUY SULL &
150,208 TXD 3P DE CONIY QDX POCADG S IDE (5) YR KLD LD IOk BON. m
LA B OOCNUL IRACT MO BE NORLY CREAXD FEsC] m R
Tt e e e 2]
o 1507 o' }gﬁ;sal!aﬁslsléﬂt!: O
0P DN 1Rt DE LRGN O BE K LDED SN ST 10 D€ I m
COLL CONTY LESN RRRATNS S 1T MO CRITY DT IS, _ ‘
TRANCALEON BVCINS LX0WPBONS W 13 A0 PROVOLD NRBIR DT A IRKT N
UKL B FLID WO CONTY QUAX DOCAING P NORY ORATD RUCTE COA m
COATY (D TAYRRY, K5 MDCAIR, 40 8T DESE IRESNIS 00CS 0DCAT. 1) £l
DAL LT COARIIT ASSTARH ( PE DUNTT 7 DL KA. FRCNDRIT QCSREED H oton
HUDC Ly 15a0" N D ATIUOLD HOLI0 AS 80" X 30" ACLISSLS CASDUENT" MO KAX A PART
O (3C TOVRIY) DR USL AS ACCESS = o
OOTOMO® AT 13 AT ML AT L wness gano s B oar o Saprtambn, 307 \ ity
700 TORKIHP FLAT O T3¢ R I P, OATED 108 20, . Y W— E o0
3 CLO TORCHP MLAT OF T, R, RLP M, OUTLD Bakd. coas cantr v [} O 3CT VI A & PULN0E ALK O R
G 0LD TOWNDHP PLAT O TIX K, KA P AL, DATLD WK, ! AN KD RIIH W g“”:}ﬁ.ot L —
B MOHY RO O30 AP3 S10M U DAMD. _ ACKNOM EDGUENT: © rorm o IRLTIOE
- —t  COMON
pesemoln : iy e owuna
O DRTID B e _ contror coas ) Po? ﬁﬁmﬂi:in it MM IO
%, D TN NS TRADHT RS ACORLDD ROOE b 305, wr (ST UMD %0
g +2 OROEOMFORT LY
or 5| T i e
AR CROUA COUMIY, PANCEL | bk / i | T T
Isenmmer _ @u et
P“F:M“E‘I.I.aﬁgl : .vo. /.\ ¥ \ o > ﬁwgﬁ WOT BCDI SLBONXD BB B PAST ITVC (3) WARS.
¥ - w w
2 NOLD URVEY POVORME: KMOI A 278 — Ql o N A 4l TR O COOUA AW X0 3 ourr
S— R
oo, e i, AR RO | <2 € i & OFTICE OF TN REASUBFR: y
SDOUIICT H mm —— LA, O D RACT SW0MY HORLOV KA DXTX PAD 4 R.ﬁ\&o (o
HRURHGI ROTROGED 10 THE MY LEXOO STATE s wlEx -
PUNE WOST 20 ORD COTAMND L % fn - I K /71 3 b LB\N
anoue. L _ M = m o ) o
o ogf 8§
um_ |5 B ¢
mm. x| s i
hOTIEN ; =
2 ina 08
[ g8
Mm Y mer Y §% 2
i By, i m g ] 3
' R
! (s ()
3 m 7 .“w" D T o o m forid I m
i . .
& 3 3
H 7 NE B
delf \@FE B § &
2 &=
nser 1eir WMW"M St s H
—0—4—0—A—
BT f & _ \ TOI-Or-EAT U7 o} &
COUNTY ROAD J58 N 1S¥. k18w g oo s S
(o kiR 5 xry y S nﬂﬂuﬂﬂ v = (0209 ADRES TAXEN W RCAT-0F=RAY) B u.m w it
———— TSN R1s suWss  Carsnr wo N.M. STAIE ROAD_J6 B T et Ty e o o o RN
P e o e EE L B 0 Ry 1)~ or- 4~/ e s -7 e e— Srrve - K V. PTE.
scn mr sk sy 5 a:u! fosparied M.m FDINE oy
fix R AL A a2y - ag) ﬂ» & Sonra=my
! N
o MIHVIT 6138 &/ .
T o~ o T T T nay| £ k3
UL’ K o s 4~r __ “ e Y " w_
-~ © .
» 2| 1 1 .Lx..u I !
2 o _ W I H =274 ¢ 1 i mm
m <n) i 1 [ I W =3
e SF R oz oETAL 4 o v ! pd -
o+ L3
w Rm_ - e s a1 10 SCkE) 001 10 321E) “ <t
..M “i 4.- “ N
5 uw_ & i =§ |5
B fm. B 1 S | Ot
.2 wo 1 T2 (% LA Ot 57
T . _u 1 ~ (ot 75
8 x I= I © @ W
b . I k e
R T B _ s : o
Y AF _\ Pl “ .22.
V" . N
[\ DePAULIENGINFERING & SURVEYINGLLC ) o o o o RS sapossrer BOUNDARY SURVEY AND LAND DIVISION, FENCE LAKE . e o sax
’
& SOV B AN LANR FATEVORS VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT AND COMMUNITY CENTER FINAL WEN. o TR )
\ & e n ey CALAT, St SITUATED IN LOT 4, SECTION 18, TSN, RITW, NALPM. f &! @
4 = e FENCB LAKE VILLAGE CIBOLA COUNTY, NEW MEX1CO [) Sk seut 12 J




Cibola County Commission

Jack Moleres, Chairman
Robert Armijo, 1%t Vice Chair

| Robert Windhorst, 2" Vice Chair
Daniel Torrez, Commissioner
Martha Garcia, Commissioner

700 Roosevelt Suite

50
E ,ul Grants, New Mexico
JIBULM 87020
. Phone (505) 287-9431
.. EHHNW Fax (505) 285-5434

Valerie Taylor
NEW MEXICO Interim County Manager

9/21/2017

Summary of Plats Presented to County Commission for Approval
1.) Boundary Survey and Land Division, Fence Lake Village Fire Department and
Community Center - Section I8 TSNR 17 W

Claim of Exemption 13- The sale, lease or other conveyance of a single parcel from a tract of
land, except from a tract created within the previous five (5) years or a tract created by means of
a Claim of Exemption, provided that the second tract is retained by the subdivider and neither
tract can be further divided for a period of five (5) years from the date the first tract is sold,
leased or conveyed, or this division, within a previously approves subdivision, within any five
(5) year period; provided that a second or subsequent sale, lease or other conveyance shall be
subject to the provision of the New Mexico Subdivision Act and these Regulations; providing
further that a survey shall be filed with the County Clerk indication the five (5) year withholding
period for both the original track and the newly created tract.

Purpose of plat-To divide the three acre tract into two parcels in order to sell the Fence Lake
Community Center while keeping the Fire Station.

Mapping Recommendation: The plat meets the requirements for Claim of Exemption under
Ordinance # 15-02 An Ordinance relating to the Subdivision of Land in Cibola County New
Mexico. Proof of Taxes paid in Advance and receipt of the Claim of Exemption fee payments are
also enclosed. Submission deemed complete. Recommend approval.

(-ren %/;&_,
Anna Larson

GIS Mapping/ Planning
(505) 285-2555



Parcel Tracking Sheet

Cibola County
Date received: 09/21/2017
Type: Split
Total number of parcels to be combined/split: 1
Contact No.: Re-plat will be indicated for Tax Year: 2019
Name of Plat Owner: CIBOLA COUNTY Name of Person Filing:
Account Number  Parcel Number (UPC) Prior Net Current Net Prior Tax Current Tax
Taxable Value Taxable Value
R21234 2-102-028-488-023 $2,417.00 $2,417.00 $0.00 $0.00
$2,417.00 $2,417.00 $0.00 $0.00
Grand Total: $0.00

Date:,ﬁ/Z/// .

[ hereby certify that all ad valorem taxes due Cibola County applicable to the above described property have
been paid in full through the 2018 tax year.

(\’5 NN Y‘,\N\\ SNSRIV Date;: 9 /&) /&O\W
Signature of Cibola County Treasurer or Deputy -

Treasurer's Process No.:

Clerk's Office:

Doc. No.: Vol.: Folio: No. of Pages:

virginia @ Sep 21,.2017 9:13:21 AM Cibola Assessor Page 1 of 1



~

NEW MEXICO - wuT. 10m4

CIBOLA COUNTY
ORDINANCE NO. 17-04

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE FENCE LAKE COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION LOCAL ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT AND PROJECT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the purpose of Ordinance No. 2017-02, Adopting a Local Economic Development Plan, is to
allow public support of economic projects to foster, promote, and enhance local economic development
efforts; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2017-02 Sections 7-9, the Fence Lake Community Association
(“Association”) applied for Project assistance to the Cibola County Economic Development Foundation
(“CCEDF”), which recommended and received preliminary approval of the Project to the Board of
County Commissioners (“County”) at a Regular Meeting on July 27, 2017; and,

WHEREAS, N.M.S.A. 1978, Section 5-10-9 requires project approval by Ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance 2017-02, the Fence Lake Community Center (“Center”) falls under the
definition of “cultural facility”, Section 4.2 and “qualifying entity”, Section 4.8(f)(h); and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance 2017-02 Section 6, the County may provide land, buildings, or
infrastructure it already owns to permissible Projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Fence Lake Community Center is the only facility in the frontier community that
provides cultural and commercial access to the residents of Fence Lake.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE COUNTY OF
CIBOLA, NEW MEXICO that the Project Application submitted by the Fence Lake Community
Association pursuant to Ordinance 2017-02 is hereby APPROVED.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the County and the Fence Lake Community

Association enter into the following Project Participation Agreement pursuant to Ordinance 2017-02,
Section 11.

Section 1. THE ECONOMIC GOALS OF THE PROJECT



Section 5. SCHEDULE FOR PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND GOAL ATTAINMENT

5.1 The community center will be open for meetings and functions immediately upon the transfer of
the deed from Cibola County to the Association.

5.2 The farmers’ market will be open during the first growing season following the transfer of the
deed.
5.3 The library renovation will start upon transfer of the deed with an opening at less than two years

following the transfer of the deed.

5.4 The community center will accommodate summer school programs to the greatest extent
possible during the summer of 2018.

5.5 The Association will endeavor in the first year to establish a veterans’ and/or senior program and
to promote cultural and historic awareness of the community.

Section 6. INVESTMENT SECURITY

6.1 The County will recoup its investment within ten (10) years, pursuant to Ordinance 2017-02
Section 9.2 and Section 10.4.

6.2 As soon as practicable after the passage of this Ordinance, considering the plat approval that
must be accomplished, the County will file a 10-year reversionary deed to the Association; reversionary in
the event that the requirements of this Ordinance are not met by the Association, pursuant to Ordinance
2017-02 Section 10.

6.3. Should the Association move, sell, lease or transfer a majority interest in the Project before the
expiration of this Agreement, the County retains the right to deny any and all assignments, sales, leases or
transfers until adequate assurances are made, pursuant to Ordinance 2017-02 Section 10.3.

6.4 The Association shall commit to operate in accordance with this Agreement for a minimum of ten
(10) years from the date this Ordinance is adopted.

6.5 The County shall retain an interest for ten (10) years from the date the reversionary deed is filed.
After that period, the County shall relinquish interest in and oversight of the project.

Section 7. PROCEDURE BY WHICH THE PROJECT MAY BE TERMINATED AND THE COUNTY’S
INVESTMENT RECOVERED

7.1 The Association will participate in the required annual performance review process for the
required ten (10) year period.

7.2 Unsatisfactory performance or progress toward goals will result in a window of no less than
ninety (90) days for the Association to remedy the shortcomings.

7:3 If the shortcomings are not remedied to the satisfaction of the County, the real property will
revert back to Cibola County.



CARROT EXPRESS DETAILED TRIP LIST

5/1/2017 - | 6/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - | 8/1/2017 - 9/1/2017 - | 10/1/2017 - 11/1/2017 - | 12/1/2017 -
5/31/2017 | 6/30/2017 | 7/31/2017 | 8/31/2017 | 9/30/2017 10/31/2017 | 11/30/2017 | 12/31/2017 | TOTALS:
aseling 58 52 21 74 208
ISD ) 3 ) 10 . 31
Dialysis 19 20 19 16 74
Doctors 46 32 61 30 169
Work 69 I 70, 66 282
Misc 13 17 g8 * 13 51
Court 12 12 10 12 46
Laundry 11 10 9 16 46
Pantry 4 10 10 13 37
Pool 30 9 8 2 49
Post Office 51 19 7 9 86
Shopping 120 106 58 74 358
Senior Center 32 31 30 34 127
Therapy 21 19 20 27 87
Home 403 348 302 365 1418
School 39 54 34 16 143
D st 8 6 5 11 30
;:Iosptial 13 15 5 15 48
Library 4 70 27 12 113
Restaurants 22 10 10 2 44
Trail Head 39 6 0 0 45
Fank 5 7 6 20
Hotel 38 19 4 4 65
Pharmacy 5 2 3 13
Bowling Alley 0 27 26 0 53
Iheatre 0 73 86 0 159
Park 6 5 6 2 19
Daycare 1 1 6 8 16
Viilan Gym 0 129 112 0 241
300d Sam 1 0 1 1 3
‘omputer Lab 0 2 0 0 2
Aining Museum 1 0 0 0 1
tudents 0 0 0 76 76
Z_hpnr 0 0 0 9 9
(  _Ball 0 0 0 3 3
e Caves 2 0 0 0 2
Totals:| 1082 1191 969 932 0 0 0 0 4174
DA Passengers | =~ 112 128 128 160 528 |




FOR REFERENCE ONLY

Y i

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF CIBOLA

. Resolution Na, 16-47 .
ARESOLUTION FOR PARTICIEATION TN THE MUNICIPAL TRANSIT SYSTEM

. WHEREAS, the Village of Milan, the City of Grants, and the County of Cibola have entered into a joint
and coordinated effort for the participation and operation of Municipal Trensit System; and

WHEREASR, the éounty of Cibola's estimated Jocal match for Fiseal Year 2018 is $51,946,69; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by thé Board of Commissioners of Cibola County fo yaﬁ_icipat_e ina

+ Joint and coordinated offort with the City of Grants and the Village of Milan for a Municipal Transit System for

Fisoal Year 2017 in the amount of $51,946.69.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED, this 24% day of August, 2016 at & reglar meeting of the
Cibola County Board of Commissioners,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOI COUNTY OF CIROLA

Attestz ,
Couiy Clerk 2 4

T 175)
\\\‘\’l‘ ! 11 I;,
~ S,

%

%,
L)
*
-
-+
.
«
.
-
+

o
£
[
=

R

(721
E : g
Q
o
Ouuu'
LT

ot
Al

At
o
i

1%, -
-

L)
uw

Pairick Simpson, Mesiber

ARSEN,
Lloyd B, Relipe, Member

S

““l I“"l]" g
O,
el

2

7 68“'“;'"".

%,

.
Z,




1abpupiy wn.iboid/1012311q Aindag swi BI[[IA\ UBAT

1auup|d siadiny Juaqoy
‘\.Scu-mu.S.AmEOU.q JO 0[gand) amesinaQ pineq
104D (Auno) Asjunion) Suind| yar

NOILVZINVOY(Q DNINNV1H NOILY.LYOdSNYY L TYNOIDIY OJIXIN MIN LSTMHLEON




Zayoueg aor oleneN yewey

SaI3|O\ Moer A uejiin Jo abejjia
ojjiweser uoQg sjuels jo Aln
uosispusH uejg dnjes jo Auo

[1I910d MOIN Auno9o uenp ueg

Jley ‘buin) yopr Aunog Asjunopy
uosieT] euuy funo9 ejoqin
o) oy oy UogeN oferen

nyoeyoo) askoy o|gend 1unz

0laonT Aey ojgand eunbe-]
h_msO-moS Qsmﬂ:mn_ m>mo o_o_m:n_ mEoo<







‘'Sonss| josloud anjosal 0} YdT/1 puB | OAIAIN Usemjaq uosiel| e se joy «
‘Sauljpesp jo8loid pue ssiunuoddo Buipuny 1noge siequew 0) uonewopul pspinold <
saljiuniioddo juswdojensp [euoissajoud ¥ Buiulel) 3]eUIpJO0Y)
NOILVINHOANI ® ONINIVY L
Paysijdwosoe yiom jo suonduossp pajiejep yum spoday Allspenb jwgng <
uojeuLojul payepdn yum sjsqem Od Ly urepurepy «
smejAg ulejuiew pue dojana(g
diysiequsw 041y sy} abeuep «

ddd 0} Buipioooe sBuesw 041y e syeyjioe; pue oziuebiQ =

ONILIOdIY ® LNIINIADVNVIN
19bpng [enuue ue pue weiboid yiom [euoibal JesA-z e dojans(g +

IAVIOOHd MHOM

ININIDVNVIN OdLYMN




IWVNIWWoH
OdLYMN

Buneayy soddiz s1a3uibuz puisig

diLs

$S920id jusudojoraq 109[0id MdiLM

(31d) oy
uoneaynuapy 1alolg

B

(43d) uogy eap| Paloig
Bunaay 44d JEIS OdLYMN Aupqiseay aloig

= W = ="

salbeje.)s Buloueuly ul sisqusw }sISsy «

i

$S30014 pejsay

®

ojul syosloud a)el pue yuey «
(4dILY) suonepuswiwossy weiboiy ddlld ol sjo8 15l pUE jLEY

JuswisAoidw] uojepodsuel | [euoibey « sjoefoid uonenodsuely Jo ssaiboud sy )oel|

uonezipiiold suoneolddy jsuel| + Sdld pue s{4d dojeAsp 0} sloquisll JsISSY

ddiLy ONRIF3LO3rodd

512310dd Od1YMN




J08foud ayy pajeniul i souls yd4/L ey} piemoy paysnd eq Ajrensn [jim soueusjureyy

‘ubisa( [euoibay
[EUBD pue JoLSIq Y3im uoonIsuoo pue ‘ubisep ‘Yoeauno alignd ‘fejuswiuciInuG ‘MO ajeulpioon) ¢

J08fo.d uononysuood pue ubissp
o} Aepno [epden o)e)s pue (v 1) weiboid eAjewsyy uoneuodsues | g&bmbcém.%:mmm\ﬁ%<n3\.~.N

Jipne fjajes peoi/Apnys Apqisesy oy buipuny spinoid :Aemybiy sjejs e Buoje sassauisng [eo07 |

JT1dINVX3 OI4YNIOS

_ |euonipes-
L o e30q
puspuyim e
diysisuyied
Ui pesj |eaoq

(Uonelnsuosy
did 4-d) 1sloid
uo uohew.ojur
SopIAOid

AVMHLVd N3AIEA Vd1/L

$53004d JAILYNYILTY OdLYMN

( | _



(Je20] 10
St P | Buipnjpui ‘lequ ‘a1eard)

_ e  (soaneiussaidsy [euociBay) e saljauspl 19sfoid
ODIXS[Al MO : AREE Dad gl : e
. ‘ JuswidojsAsp
Aunwiwos
10 J1WOU0D8 Uy

sjuswaAodui] uoneyiodsuel ) ajqelp spesN jeyl josloid juswdojaraq AJlunwiwod J0 JIWoUos] uy

LIANNS INN Od1L4MN

N W,




8TOZ dunr.ul [|e] IXaN — SIBSA UDAJ Ul panss| s309[0.d uoleliodsues] 1oy |jed

Buesw Y3ddiz €l yolepy

panoidde yd|1y [eul ¢l Atenigay

pajussald Y1y uelq 6 Aenuep

S9PILWOY Od LY 0} suolejuasaid 2l lequieoa(g
uolssiwgns d1y4/dv.L pue 4|d 9¢ 1840100
sbunasy co_umu_:wcoo 10801y L€-G| Isnbny

3}ep anp uolssIWgns 444 Le Ainpe

11vVddN d4dild Od1YMN

_/



ddILY €202 -8L02 Od LYMN

- Ov-1 30 apis
93310 Loa' N 10U 3y} 03 HZTNN uo ssedisapun
01 MOY 3ptaoid 03 0jgang ay3 a1inbau [jim 4 4 N 3 P
¥afo1g aygnd Supisia pue syuspisas i ou S ais %o__mﬁ Jua.1nd ayy Suneujuwis 00gs - :o_yuwm._u«:_ ob-1/ LITAN ewodYy — peoy
104 553228 3ARUIB)(R pue AdUdBIawa 1o} 01 40 3pIs Yinos ay) uo peos 0} ssediapun op-| 38 YZTN Joo|gang a3ejuoly Op-|
Ob-1 03 33n01 33eusayje anosdwy [jm 393f0, S8Ellol) Mau & udjsap o) Bulpun
H ol Y3d pue 3ujuueld syaas 303fo1d
(PY je0D uogquen
3AleRiul JUaWdo]Asp djWouo3 Jofew e oy 03 Bupdauuo))

Pajejal ‘ayyes; 3yB1aly u aseasu yuesyius)s uoj3oNISUod . i . Aunop § uopdasiayu) | (%86°€8)
Ppajedidnue ue o3 anp Ayoedes [etsnpuy § dis pue udysap ‘Supsaaudus Ateujwijasd 000'z$ to dniies yuiou ‘cepsn uo cdW Asjupppy Tdw T6b5N 1931s Y16 €#
403 uond3sIaUI siy3 apesdn |jim 393foig / dooToupyd

/t6vsn
Bunysy
. ‘. s .
. Pue ‘saue| a3q lle3su) ‘syjemssord . (sanuaay uojuiysem oY, (%61°88)
aseyd paiy siy3 1o} yojew %St Supayo Ao SaA 1 diLs pue sdwel yqy ‘syjemapis 6SE'TS SZ0 01 uosiseH) 11 9seyg sjuei Jo Ay [uoBupysem o3 [ 3295 3sT
19n435u031 ‘Juawade|das Joynd HIEH) 1 asey *3AY Uos|LIRH c#
PUe qInd ‘uoionJsuodal Juswaned
3uny3y pue
ainjaonssesyul Ayljin pue adeuiesp
“Apeal [anoys si 303014 “aseyd MaU ‘saue| ayiq [|e3sul {S)|BMSSOID e (sanuaay 3jaAasooy oAy (%€9°06)
S9aA il dis 7 008tS SZ°0 sjueID Jo Ay) | 3eaasooy 03 | 3815 3sT
Pu023s 5143 10} ysjew %5z Supiayo Ay pue sdwei yqy ‘syjemapis 0} uosuiey) || aseyqd e A UoSILiD T#
3dnJ3suodal ‘yuawadedal 191n3 VUOsIIEH
PUe qnd ‘uoiansysuodal Juawaned
VN/ON/S3A ipeal

SINIWWOD ¥O NOLLYIWYO4NI TYNOLLIGaY £71ddV ¥dILy (s)a1ess U008 ANIWIAOYIWI IdAL 000$ NI LSOD 193r0¥d mw.__w_.. SANINY3IL z\o_.w:oux 15043UA  Jy38WNN 3LN0Y Ationq

¥olud ()esoy | ONIONNS HION YOSNOdS pafosg

33 1wwo) Ad1jo4 3 [p21uYI3) Julof
OdLYMN Aq paznrioLd

:Suoljepuswiwoday

13loid Aempeoy

.

\1

(uenr ues) g 1113s1Q 7 (AojuinoW ‘ejoq) g 32143510 LOAININ 103

(€202 A4 YBno1ya 8TOZ Ad) dILS JBBA § 104

€202 - 810¢

(¥diry)

suoljepuswiwoday weisoid
uswanoldw] uopepodsuel | [euoiSay Od LY ISOMYUON

A/

\

uoneziueb1Q Buluuelq uopepodsuel) [euoibay ooixapy Map jsamypoN

OdLYMN 9@ S 1IsIg
HdlLYH 8TAd




HdlLY €202 -8L02 OdLYMN

I e e e et et e e e . e S B e S St et s -
“ €6T'TS " [e303GNS Sa1pn3s 3 Suluuejq “
‘waysAs d 3 3
11813 5,0[qand ay3 1oy Ajjerdadsa - AjARdauuos ~3“”Eo>moh :...wo ‘_M:_E% ucm_ﬂwz”u . =
N “ 3pls ‘s1ap|noys
wa3shs [epowninw yam Suoje ‘asueyduion sa Vs T o o o W 0sz$ ) 28puuq 80T 1% Op-| ol | sorduigpy | 2P 22
VaV pue ‘ssasse ‘Ayayes appkalg / ueuysapad puq I p P! | Jo0o|gand 80T 31X3 Op-|
0} uBisap 1oy Buipuny syaas ojqang
Pue 321yaA 3dueyua ||Im s3uawanoidw)
Aaioauuod waysis jien ojgand sjuswanoidw Aempeol
uo323s133u| peoy
Yam 3uoje sapiyan Aduasiawa pue jooyas uodasIAUl YIm Suoje ainjansseljur eunsey
} S3A 1 d1s 00Z$ (740 peoy eoue|g ese) pue uopdasiajul | eduejg ese)
siaquiaw Ajunuwiuwiod Joj ssadde [epowyniu uepysapad 33 ay1q anosdw / [je3sul Goii's Joojgang
pue Asyjes ssauppe |im suawanoldw) 03 udisap 104 Buipuny syaas ojqangd €01/ T peoy e WN / veTAN
Aiandauu0d waysAs j1esy ojgang anyonuysesyu) a3eurelp anosdwy
Yiim 3uoje ‘sajaiyan Aduadiawa pue |ooyds pue suepysapad pue sayjiq 1oy . eungdey
‘slaquiaw Ajunwwos 10§ ssadoe |epownnw e L dis S13p[NOYs U3PIM ‘peOI J9NIISU0IAL 0s9$ 06 201/ vy peoy a3eis N joo|qand St-9T dw VZTAN
Pue Asyjes ssauppe |jim sjuawanosdwy - 0} udisap 4oy Bulpuny syaas ojqang
Juawade|das Ayun pue aSeutelp 8uny3y pue saue| ayiq ‘syjemssosd peoy uokuey
‘BuRysy| “1a3In3 g qInd “yjemapis * ou) sdweys ‘sylemapis ‘13338 ‘qind eoy BNUIA!
) RY3y| 4 w q .VW_ PIs | sap 1 dis k] ; Vay ‘syjemap q £6¢ 050 P sjueln jo A3y 0qo7 0} Y
PAIg sa.1e[a)eS 0 *IS pIE :"aAy 3[3Aas00y 12Ul uoidNIISUOI3L Aempeos 1oy uoAue) 0qo7 03 323135 3sT S J]aA3sooy
40 UoRdNIISUOD3 sya3s 303f0ud |Ing Buipuny udisap B Y34 sya9s 393f0sd Sazhd
VN/ON/S3A épeay
3dYNOS SN ¥0153n03Y Apopg
SLIN3WWOD YO NOLLYINYO3NI TYNOLLIaaY ‘..._.““._ ““_E Mw _on_uu“” oNIONNd AN3W3AOYdWI 3dAL 000$ NI 150D 15370¥d HIONTY SANINYIL g 1S0d3TN - JY3BNNN 3LNOY| Bofar
.
L
:SUONBPUSWII0I9Y Jo3l0ag BN S SRS
SoIpN)S 2 suraue[y 4dILY 8TAd
uonezjuebiQ Bujuue|d uolepodsuel) [eucibay ODIX3\ M3N 1SaMYUON
p J
{ M



ddlLH €202 -8L02 Od.LYMN

It et St S S et St St St St B S

.lllllll..lll.lllll'lll'll'llllll‘

I I |
I mw.ﬁw.—”w 1 |eloigns muuw.—o‘_a SaAlleulay|y :o_um._onm:m‘_._. 1
I I |
Jujely oy
eJIs3|Al 03 eunge
ueinsapad pue ay|q [epow-ninw oy Aases . ; . eJIs3a|\ 03 38e||IA eunse] eungeq
2dUByu3 [jIM pue uatudojanap uf wayshs el dvi [y w”uu m._o w__h_w LHM _M“Eng_ 00v'e$ 9% | woyyssedhq g9 amoupio | o ojqeng v-0dw  [993n0y pio
11213 eun3eq anjsuajxa spoddns 33foud spy) P Hq pay AR31)
‘waysAs d e 3
11e3 3pim ojqand ayy Joj AyaiRaauuod 1 dvL =B sapst g oty 000'2$ 0S'6 S'6-0 dW 6LZAIN i S'6-00dw | Lz N
Pue Ajases jepowyinw anosdwi fjim 323f0.1g 10 s3uawanoldwi Japinoys 3on.3suod Joojgqang
e 3e]lIA [euldu3 03 YZTIN wouy
a3e||IA [eupdu3 o: 0.
ueli3sapad pue ayiq [epow-inw 10} Ayajes a3e|[IA |eudU3 O euns
e r v_.n: ? q W i S3A dvL Peoy [euiou3 Buoje |iesy uelysapad ST2'TS ov's L 2SI PCTNN 51 v'S-Tdw | peoy |eupuy
yua |im pue D[2A3p Ul WaysAs s Sititds aaoas woyy peoy [eulduz uo yuon | jo ojgang
|ies3 eun3eq aajsuaixa spoddns 303foud sy P i pay Hesl)
papaau se s|ieJ) pajesedas e e
waysAs jley uewysapad pue ajIq <5 3uneaud Jo ‘sapis Yoq uo saue . - 350[ ues ol vo ¥ wou eunge u“ovcmz
|epow-pnw sojqand ayy spoddns 393fou1g g v ueisapad 13 ayiq yam peos aug) 00E'TS 9T e .”_o 2 mwws_uo g J0 0|gand o FS ol VELAN
2 01 peos aue) y BuiBuey 3910 peoy YTI-N 104 Z 3310 peoy 1647 NN
papaau se sjjeJ) pajesedas Inogepunoy
wayshs |1esy uelysapad pue ayiq 8uneasd 1o ‘sapis yioq uo saue) peoy asnoyjooyas / 99 3y eunse)
I . § 67 -4pz d
lepow-pinuw sojqang ay3 spioddns 32afo1g A dvl uelsapad g 3yiq Yim peos aue| 00E°$ L0 PIO 03 "py 3sor ues o1y wouy | jo ojqang VSZ-yhTdul  bTTWNN
T 03 peos aue| ¢ 3ujueyd 331q peoy PZI-WN 104 T 321Q peoy
e 10pL103 sjy3 Buoje [1esy uelsysapad eungdeq (¥4 V-€
e} 3pim o|qangd ay3 Joj Ajad3uu0d V. . % ’ ' v0zZ'T €79 S'ST-LTBT dIN i
v:h 3&” _mu%:_u“._:wgow duwt um 329f01 L dvi pue 3yiq pajesedas e 3on13suod $ joojgand  |dw -/z°6T dw jiest yZTAN
Wishs 40p11103 siy3 Buoje Jiesy ueuysapad uoRd3SIBU| peoy |euldu3z eunse) V-
B4} 3pIM 0|qangd 3y} Joj AJAI3UL0D : N y : 4 * ) ) ) 6,
v:hb«&uvm. _u_.,.hv_..uz_u_n_:_._.._~ ,..w>o.”““_._«_§ 13foig ’ Bk pue 2)jiq pajesedas e 3onJysuod DOETES ek 01 6LZIAIN Wol} yZTWN joojqand EERR B4l YZTAIN
“waysAs 0T v0T
40pL10d siyy Buoje Jiely ueysapad ., ; eungde] v-T
] 03 UOI}935133U] PO 1X3 - peo
11213 3pim ojqand ay3 1oy Ajianoauuod 1 dvL piresyir paeseids B EIRSIICS 002'T$ 08T [31X3 O~ 03 UoRIBsIAIUI peOY SRS WB-PoO. f L YZTN
pue A3a4es [epownnw anoduil [jim 393fo1g edUR|g BSe) WOl YZTINN eaue|g ese)
VN/ON/S3A ¢peal
SIN3WWOD YO NOLLYWYO4NI TYNOILIaY ¢ddvydiy | (s) e il ANIWIAOYAWI 3dAL 0008 NI 1500 1o3r08d| STV SNNIWY3L Yodsanbas 150431 |¥38NNN 31NOY Auclia
HOld (1)jesoy | ONIGNNS H19N31 /40SNOds 1aforg
uoneziuebiQ Buluue|d uonepodsues [euoibay ODIX3\| MBN JSamypoN
/
—




HdILY €202 -8L0Z2 Od LYMN

000°0€S 1e301gns s303foud a8pug
“|eyidsoy
5,0/q3n4 3y} 0) sAejap Ajpeap juanaid o3 PeoJjiel 4SNg a3 Buissosd a8puq oigand 3y eWo! a3
ss320e AduaBiawa ajepowwiodde Ajjerdadsa ou 1 dis M3Uu e Joj Bupuny UoRINIISUOD 0000£$ 00T WoJj uopEew oyl 1UjWIAY o w< 0'T-0'0dw pLa
pue ‘sAejap 3anpai ‘moyy ayyes3 anosdu pue uBisap ‘Y34 syo9s 393fosd / uoneso| 13fosd paau J00192nd IH esa
01 papaau s peoyjiel 4SNg Y3 J13A0 33puq v
diLy 8T-Ad 404 SNOILYIITddVY 123r04d | 39alyg ON
YN/ON/S3A Lpeal
SINIWOD HO NOLLVWHOANI TWNOILIAQY eldavudny | (s)ams | 30UNOS LINIWIAOHAWI 3dAL 000$ N1 1500 1o3r0ugf SV SONIWY3L yo1sanoay 15043 fuzswnn E.:ozﬁ “igtopg
Yona (e | OMaNns HIONZ1 /40sNods »afosy
h OdLYMN 9 B § IS
. :SUonEpUSILLIOIaY 98plig i SEAE 904
Az
uoneziuebiQ Buluue|d uonepodsuel | [euoiBay ooxajy M ISSMULON
/
N




HdlLY €202 -810Z OdLYMN

e e e e S

e et et et et et et et S g

I 1 |
I 0S6€S | |e101gns syafoid Aiages 1
| 1 1
suodeaq ayjen jo Jiedas
pue a3eusis yym 3uoje Syse13 Jayjo pue uoRd3sIBUI SIY} Joj saue) pred
$53208 / 9dueNUS |00YdS
100Y2s 105 A3ayes anoudwi [jim uondasiaul /s dis uin} UOKBI3[3I3P puE UOKRIB[IIIR 005'T$ (Y40 et io S ofeneN usaise3| g9-gdw T6vSN
looyas Asnq siy3 Joy sauej uiny uoneIdadap 39n35u00 pue udisap uejd ¥ B3 25p0g 224
PUE UOIIBI3[328 JO UORINIISUO) M TEDSN Jo UoRIsISIY|
Hwi| paads ydw g9 y3m Jopuiod 3
VIZWN 3y3 woyy pue 03 Ayunwwod sdupds spuny :M_qum”.wuu:u_uu_ﬁhw._: Mm.:M__u Mu_..“_n:u i ) peoy (133deyd) s3uuds yooy T . )
20y 3y3 03 ssadde Buipinoid uoiydasiajul Vs dISH 10 d1S HEBI29P P Hesa| 00s'T$ 520 Pue y9ZINN Jo uopdasiaqul | - N us2ise3 (00T - 0°eT VOZINN
3an13su0d pue udisap ‘uejd )
siy3 1oy Ajajes aiyyesy anosdwy [im 393folg
‘sjuswanoidwy J3pjnoys
pue saue| ssedAq ‘saue| uiny |a2ap pue saue| ssed
[9328 104 uoelapisuo) 33Nl 3NIq SN -Aq 3|qissod pue ‘sauej uiny [223p (suopdas LET VIQ ‘SET (suogaas HILHEE
343 se |lam se ‘adueisip 3y3s Sujysiujwip /s dISH-WN |8 2223 ‘s3uawanoldwi Japjnoys oy SL$ -y VI8 ‘€ET VI8 ‘0ET VI8 ‘STT | ofeaen yewey h :_.uu -4a3uy
S3AINJ 73 |1y 3pn|dul SaNss| uoIBsIA Y| uonedynsnf aujwexa o3 suoRdIISIAUL S)VN  |vig yum Suol3dasIajul €SN BLSLYN -Binw SN
'sajnol snq jooyds pue uoijejndod 353y} 103 Jpne Ayajes wuopad
|e4n1 9318 e 3AJ3S sUOIIBSIBIU BSAY |
UOI323s 31w 7 siy} ul SUORIISIBIUI SNOLIeA ofeney
e s3uissold uepysapad pue uonezijeusis X NI EENEMI] (3201d1ys yyiou) yg ) 43
ez A = I | A ou
43Y30 10 3y3y| doys 1oy pasu ayy Japisuos 2 s dISHN Aempeol 10y 3ipny Ajajes Sty 2 -Z6 "dw suondasiaul Tepsn i -7'Z6 'dw HHou TEYSN
©3 J0pLL10) s1y3 uo Jipne Ajajes wiopad /s-10a-W
apis peoy Jpne Asajes uo paseq saue|
SUIW [B0D 32UBPUNS - YINOS 3y} Uo AIqISIA uinj uogjela|adap / uonesajanae uo3sIAU|
3dueysip 3y3is Jood 03 pied ug anp ‘s |eyey /s dISH 3|qissod - syuawanosdwy éé sZ0 Ppeoy auly |eo) 3duepuns / | ofeaey uiayse3 67 dw STTAIN
uenysapad 3uipnjoul ‘uondasiayul siyy dauessip 3y3ys pue Aseujwn| Sugpnpuj ou|se) )o0y ail4 pue STTAIN| -
18 SUBPIdO. JO JaqUINU B UG ARY 313y sjuawanoidwy Ayases uoiydasiayul
S3I2UIBI3Wa Op-| 10§ B3n0L AR R
ue sapinoid pue 4y ewody ul payoddns spuny Buidiys pue ageusys ewody Tt
: = N i IT - ‘PY ojqan, BOY 0|gan
s1393foud ‘yans se payisse)o Jou ysnoyjje 1 dISH /d1S | Buinoidwi soy Bupuny syaas ojgang 008$ orot ETE-T.dW Py olqend Joojgang dw- T dw PEOU9IGeng
‘o|gand ay3 Joj peo jelsayie ue si siy)
VN/ON/S3A ipean Aoy
SINIWWO0D YO NOLLVWYO4NI T¥NOLLIaaY &1ddV ¥diLy (BRI 224nos ANIW3AOYJWI 3dAL 0008 NI 1502 1o3r0ua] ST SNNIWY3L po1sanbay 15043UW  JY38WNN 3LNOY ot
ONIGNNA HLONT /dOSNOdS afoid
HOIyd (1) 12207
OdLYMN 9 '8 S 1381
dISH :s}sloud Ayajes YdILY 8TA4 )
uoneziuebiQ Buluue|d uonepodsue:] [euciBay oaixapy M3N JsamypoN
)
/
{ -
// N



